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THE BAY OF QUINTE SETTLEMENTS 3

United States. This part of the country was first known as the
District of Meeklenburgh and sfterwards as the Midland Distriet.

From the time of the first settlement in 1784 until‘'war was
declared, a period of nearly twenty-eight vears had elapsed and
GuTing 1hose years great progress was made by the pioneers. The
Lind was cieered, honses were built, saw and grist mills erected
wherever waier falls afforded the necessary power to run the
wheels. and many stores were opened.

The Court of Quarter Sessions wasefiablished in 1789 and the
New England system of town meetiuzs in 1791, Thene settlers
‘v.ere of American origin and when Towrnr Meetings were first es-
tablished it was rather in defiance of the authorities at Niagara,
whom the American revolution had led to distrust deinocracy. The
first held in Adalphustonn were more than a vear before thex
were authorized by the Lecislature of Upper Canada. Three bills
were introduced into thic llouse before the Counell #nd House
were satisfied and came 1o an agreement. and even the third was
amendad hy the Council Iefore heine finzlly acvepted. One an-
thority states that ** It was the coneeption of lauw that was fastered
m the wen of Ontario hy their town metings which led in a large
weasure to the establichinent of Responsible Government in this
Provinee.”’

By JS12 many reads had becn made, sckeols were started,
churches built and quite #n air of <etiled conditions preveiled
arcuud the bay. Commuuication with the cast was by the St
Lawrence River during the months when navigation was open and
by mean< of a road along the north shore of the river in winter.
With the western part of the province the lake route and a road
to York alonz 1iie north shore of the lake were similarly utilized.
“he route taken during the war yYears by the hatteaux in ~oing
from Kiug<ion to the western part of the country ws< throuch
the Bay of Quinte to the “"Carrving Place™". the name still op.
plied by the older settlers to the narrow neck of land connecting
the County of Prince Edward with the main land, which isthmus
1« now cut by the Murray Canal. Here these flat-bottomed hoats
were hauled out of the water, placed on rollers rade of wood and
hauled across to the waters of Lake Ontario at Brighton Bay. In
the winter the main line of transport was up the bay shore to a
point opposite the Stane Mills ( Glenora) across the ice to the mills



